

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/19/2003**

Received By: **dkennedy**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 267-9546**

By/Representing: **Jablonsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dkennedy**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - abortion**

Extra Copies: **RLR, PJK**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky - BB0381,

Topic:

Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board and services

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?				_____			S&L
/P1	dkennedy 01/19/2003	jdyer 01/20/2003	rschluet 01/21/2003	_____	lemery 01/21/2003		S&L
/P2	dkennedy 01/28/2003	jdyer 01/28/2003	jfrantze 01/28/2003	_____	mbarman 01/28/2003		S&L

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/P3	dkennedy 02/06/2003	jdyer 02/06/2003	jfrantze 02/06/2003	_____	mbarman 02/06/2003		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/19/2003**

Received By: **dkennedy**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 267-9546**

By/Representing: **Jablonsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dkennedy**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - abortion**

Extra Copies: **RLR, PJK**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky - BB0381,

Topic:

Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board and services

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							S&L
/P1	dkennedy 01/19/2003	jdyer 01/20/2003	rschluet 01/21/2003		lemery 01/21/2003		S&L
/P2	dkennedy 01/28/2003	jdyer 01/28/2003	jfrantze 01/28/2003		mbarman 01/28/2003		S&L
	dkennedy						

Handwritten notes:
 /P3 2/6 jld
 2/6
 2/5

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/19/2003**

Received By: **dkennedy**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 267-9546**

By/Representing: **Jablonsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dkennedy**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Health - abortion**

Extra Copies: **RLR**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky -

Topic:

Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board and services

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							S&L
/P1	dkennedy 01/19/2003	jdyer 01/20/2003	rschluet 01/21/2003		lemery 01/21/2003		S&L
/P2	dkennedy 01/28/2003	jdyer 01/28/2003	jfrantze 01/28/2003		mbarman 01/28/2003		

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/19/2003

Received By: dkennedy

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 267-9546

By/Representing: Jablonsky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dkennedy

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - abortion

Extra Copies: RLR

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky -

Topic:

Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board and services

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?							S&L
/P1	dkennedy 01/19/2003	jdyer 01/20/2003	rschluet 01/21/2003		lemery 01/21/2003		

FE Sent For:

Handwritten signatures and dates: 1/21/03 jld, 1/21/03, Self 1/21/03

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/19/2003

Received By: dkennedy

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 267-9546

By/Representing: Jablonsky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dkennedy

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Health - abortion

Extra Copies: RLR

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Jablonsky -

Topic:

Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy and Pregnancy Services Board and services

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

1?	dkennedy	PI 1/20 jld					
----	----------	-------------	--	--	--	--	--

1-20-03 JF
<END>

FE Sent For:

Kennedy, Debora

From: Jablonsky, Sue
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2003 11:34 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora; Miller, Steve
Subject: APPS Board

I want to eliminate the APPS Board



SOON - In edit 1/19
State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1607/P1

DAK:.....

LPS -
Please fix
request sheet

D-NOTE

Prevention

Jld

DOA:.....Jablonsky - Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy and Pregnancy Services Board and services

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

don't gen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Prevention

Under current law, the Adolescent Pregnancy and Pregnancy Services Board (Board) has 13 members and is attached to DOA. The executive director of the Women's Council is a nonvoting member who serves as permanent chairperson of the Board. The six voting members of the Board are required to represent an equal balance of points of view on pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services. Board staff salaries and Board operating expenses are paid by a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue. The Board must award not more than \$439,300 (from a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue-service moneys) annually for grants to nonprofit corporations or public agencies to provide adolescent pregnancy prevention programs or pregnancy services that include health care, education, counseling, and vocational training. Grant recipients must provide matching funds equal to 20% of the grant awarded. Prohibited activities under the grants include supplying or promoting written material that has a religious content and purchasing or dispensing contraceptives in adolescent health clinics in schools.

This bill eliminates the Board and the grant program of the Board.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 15.105 (11)^X of the statutes is repealed.

2 SECTION 2. 20.434^X of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 3. 20.445 (3)^X (md) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (3) (md) *Federal block grant aids*. The amounts in the schedule, less
5 the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3), for aids to individuals or organizations and
6 to be transferred to the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.255 (2) (kh) and (kp),
7 20.433 (1) (k), ~~20.434 (1) (kp) and (ky)~~^X, 20.435 (3) (kc), (kd), (km), and (ky), (5) (ky),
8 (7) (ky), and (8) (kx), 20.465 (4) (k), and 20.835 (2) (kf). All block grant moneys
9 received for these purposes from the federal government or any of its agencies, all
10 moneys transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, section 9223 (17), from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (o), and all moneys recovered under s.
12 49.143 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 s. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344; 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1); 1975 c. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48, 203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 s. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353, 355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987 a. 38 ss. 2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 545r, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85, 89, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850, 854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 s. 2; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 ss. 4, 6 to 8, 10 to 17; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191^X, 235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 to 478; 1999 a. 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109.

13 SECTION 4. 20.505 (4) (h)^X of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (h) *Program services*. The amounts in the schedule to carry out the
15 responsibilities of divisions, commissions, and boards attached to the department of
16 administration, other than the board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent~~
17 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board~~^X, and the public records board,

1 and to carry out the responsibilities of special and executive committees. All moneys
2 received from fees which are authorized by law or administrative rule to be collected
3 by any division, board or commission attached to the department, other than the
4 board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent pregnancy prevention and~~
5 ~~pregnancy services board,~~[✓] and the public records board, and all moneys received from
6 fees that are authorized by law or executive order to be collected by any special or
7 executive committee shall be credited to this appropriation account and used to carry
8 out the purposes for which collected.

History: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 c. 270 s. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss. 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex. Order No. 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 196 ss. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 s. 30; 1977 c. 418 s. 929 (1), (55); 1979 c. 32 s. 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 s. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400b to 421, 2202 (57) (b); 1981 c. 44 s. 3; 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202 s. 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 439 to 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a. 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57, 120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299a to 299r, 300a, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991 a. 39 s. 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a. 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216, 225, 227, 370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692; 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5, 9, 24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905; 2001 a. 104, 109.

9 **SECTION 5.** 20.9275 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.9275 (1) (c) "Organization" means a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s.

11 ~~46.93 (1m) (e) 66.0129 (b)~~[✓], or a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e) 46.856~~[✓]

12 ~~(1) (b)~~[✓].

History: 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9.

13 **SECTION 6.** 20.9275 (2) (intro.)[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.9275 (2) (intro.) No state agency or local governmental unit may authorize
15 payment of funds of this state, of any local governmental unit or, subject to sub. (3m),
16 of federal funds passing through the state treasury as a grant, subsidy or other
17 funding that wholly or partially or directly or indirectly involves pregnancy
18 programs, projects or services, that is a grant, subsidy or other funding under s.
19 ~~46.93~~[✓], 46.99, 46.995, 253.05, 253.07, 253.08 or 253.085 or 42 USC 701 to 710, if any
20 of the following applies:

History: 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9.

21 **SECTION 7.** 46.93 of the statutes is repealed.[✓]

22 **SECTION 8.** 46.997 (2) (b)[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

1 46.997 (2) (b) The department of health and family services shall award the
2 grants under par. (a) on a competitive basis and according to request-for-proposal
3 procedures that the department of health and family services shall prescribe in
4 consultation with the department of workforce development, ~~the adolescent~~
5 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board,~~ local health departments, as
6 defined in s. 250.01 (4), and other providers of services to eligible persons. Those
7 request-for-proposal procedures shall include a requirement that a private agency
8 that applies for a grant under par. (a) include in its grant application proof that the
9 private agency has the cultural competency to provide services under the grant to
10 persons and families in the various cultures in the private agency's target population
11 and that cultural competency is incorporated in the private agency's policies,
12 administration, and practices. In awarding the grants under par. (a), the
13 department of health and family services shall consider the need for those grants to
14 be distributed both on a statewide basis and in the areas of the state with the greatest
15 need for 2nd-chance homes and the need to provide placements for children who are
16 voluntarily placed in a 2nd-chance home as well as for children who are placed in
17 a 2nd-chance home by court order.

History: 2001 a. 69.

18 **SECTION 9.** 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. 'Adolescent services and pregnancy prevention programs.'

20 For adolescent services and pregnancy prevention programs under ss. 46.93, 46.99,
21 and 46.995, \$1,816,500 in each fiscal year.

History: 1997 a. 27, 105, 236, 237, 252, 318; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 104, 109; s. 13.93 (1) (b).

22 **SECTION 10.** 50.90 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 50.90 (2) "Organization" means a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~[✓]
2 ~~46.856 (1) (b)~~[✓], a nonprofit corporation, a for-profit stock corporation, a cooperative,
3 a partnership, a limited liability company or a sole proprietorship.

4 History: 1989 a. 199; 1993 a. 112.

4 **SECTION 11.** 85.55[✓] of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **85.55 Safe-ride grant program.** The department may award grants to any
6 county or municipality or to any nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~[✓]
7 ~~66.0129 (6) (b)~~[✓], to cover the costs of transporting persons suspected of having a
8 prohibited alcohol concentration, as defined in s. 340.01 (46m), from any premises
9 licensed under ch. 125 to sell alcohol beverages to their places of residence. The
10 amount of a grant under this section may not exceed 50% of the costs necessary to
11 provide the service. The liability of a provider of a safe-ride program to persons
12 transported under the program is limited to the amounts required for an automobile
13 liability policy under s. 344.15 (1). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid
14 from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5) (ek).

15 History: 1999 a. 109.

15 **SECTION 12.** 895.48 (1m) (intro.)^X of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin
16 Act 74[✓], is amended to read:

17 895.48 (1m) (intro.) Any physician or athletic trainer licensed under ch. 448,
18 chiropractor licensed under ch. 446, dentist licensed under ch. 447, emergency
19 medical technician licensed under s. 146.50, first responder certified under s. 146.50
20 (8), physician assistant licensed under ch. 448, registered nurse licensed under ch.
21 441, or a massage therapist or bodyworker issued a certificate under ch. 460 who
22 renders voluntary health care to a participant in an athletic event or contest
23 sponsored by a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~[✓] ~~66.0129 (6) (b)~~[✓],
24 a private school, as defined in s. 115.001 (3r), a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93~~

1 (~~1m~~) (e) 46.856 (1) (b), or a school, as defined in s. 609.655 (1) (c), is immune from civil
2 liability for his or her acts or omissions in rendering that care if all of the following
3 conditions exist:

4 NOTE: NOTE: Sub. (1m)(intro.) is shown as amended eff. 3-1-03 by 2001 Wis. Act 74. Prior to 3-1-03 it reads:NOTE:
5 (1m) Any physician or athletic trainer licensed under ch. 448, chiropractor licensed under ch. 446, dentist licensed under ch. 447, emergency medical technician
6 licensed under s. 146.50, first responder certified under s. 146.50 (8), physician assistant licensed under ch. 448, registered nurse licensed under ch. 441 or a massage
7 therapist or bodyworker issued a license of registration under subch. XI of ch. 440 who renders voluntary health care to a participant in an athletic event or contest
8 sponsored by a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. 46.93 (1m) (c), a private school, as defined in s. 115.001 (3r), a public agency, as defined in s. 46.93 (1m) (e), or
9 a school, as defined in s. 609.655 (1) (c), is immune from civil liability for his or her acts or omissions in rendering that care if all of the following conditions exist:
History: 1977 c. 164; 1987 s. 14; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 109; 1995 a. 227; 1997 a. 67, 156, 191; 1999 a. 7, 9, 32, 56, 186; 2001 a. 74.
(END)

D-NOTE

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1607/P1dn

DAK:.....

date

JL

To Sue Jablonsky:

- and pregnancy
1. Your request did not indicate whether the grants awarded by the Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Services Board under s. 46.93 should also be eliminated; I have done so. Is that what you want?
 2. Your request did not indicate the "BB" DOA file number for the request.

Debora A. Kennedy
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0137
E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-1607/P1dn
DAK:jld:rs

January 21, 2003

To Sue Jablonsky:

1. Your request did not indicate whether the grants awarded by the Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board under s. 46.93 should also be eliminated; I have done so. Is that what you want?
2. Your request did not indicate the "BB" DOA file number for the request.

Debora A. Kennedy
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0137
E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



(SOON - In edit 1/28)

State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1607/P#2

DAK:jld:13

D-NOTE

DOA:.....Jablonsky - Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and
Pregnancy Services Board and services

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

don't gen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board (board) has 13 members and is attached to DOA. The executive director of the Women's Council is a nonvoting member who serves as permanent chairperson of the board. The six voting members of the board are required to represent an equal balance of points of view on pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services. Board staff salaries and board operating expenses are paid by a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue. The board must award not more than \$439,300 (from a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue—service moneys) annually for grants to nonprofit corporations or public agencies to provide adolescent pregnancy prevention programs or pregnancy services that include health care, education, counseling, and vocational training. Grant recipients must provide matching funds equal to 20% of the grant awarded. Prohibited activities under the grants include supplying or promoting written material that has a religious content and purchasing or dispensing contraceptives in adolescent health clinics in schools.

This bill eliminates the board and the grant program of the board.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 15.105 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 2.** 20.434 of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 3.** 20.445 (3) (md) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (3) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* The amounts in the schedule, less
5 the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3), for aids to individuals or organizations and
6 to be transferred to the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.255 (2) (kh) and (kp),
7 20.433 (1) (k), ~~20.434 (1) (kp) and (ky)~~, 20.435 (3) (kc), (kd), (km), and (ky), (5) (ky),
8 (7) (ky), and (8) (kx), 20.465 (4) (k), and 20.835 (2) (kf). All block grant moneys
9 received for these purposes from the federal government or any of its agencies, all
10 moneys transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, section 9223 (17), from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (o), and all moneys recovered under s.
12 49.143 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 **SECTION 4.** 20.505 (4) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (h) *Program services.* The amounts in the schedule to carry out the
15 responsibilities of divisions, commissions, and boards attached to the department of
16 administration, other than the board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent~~
17 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board~~, and the public records board,
18 and to carry out the responsibilities of special and executive committees. All moneys
19 received from fees which are authorized by law or administrative rule to be collected
20 by any division, board or commission attached to the department, other than the

1 board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent pregnancy prevention and~~
2 ~~pregnancy services board~~, and the public records board, and all moneys received from
3 fees that are authorized by law or executive order to be collected by any special or
4 executive committee shall be credited to this appropriation account and used to carry
5 out the purposes for which collected.

6 **SECTION 5.** 20.9275 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.9275 (1) (c) “Organization” means a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s.
8 ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 66.0129 (6) (b), or a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 46.856
9 (1) (b).

10 **SECTION 6.** 20.9275 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.9275 (2) (intro.) No state agency or local governmental unit may authorize
12 payment of funds of this state, of any local governmental unit or, subject to sub. (3m),
13 of federal funds passing through the state treasury as a grant, subsidy or other
14 funding that wholly or partially or directly or indirectly involves pregnancy
15 programs, projects or services, that is a grant, subsidy or other funding under s.
16 ~~46.93, 46.99, 46.995, 253.05, 253.07, 253.08 or 253.085~~ or 42 USC 701 to 710, if any
17 of the following applies:

18 **SECTION 7.** 46.93 of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 8.** 46.997 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 46.997 (2) (b) The department of health and family services shall award the
21 grants under par. (a) on a competitive basis and according to request-for-proposal
22 procedures that the department of health and family services shall prescribe in
23 consultation with the department of workforce development, ~~the adolescent~~
24 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board~~, local health departments, as
25 defined in s. 250.01 (4), and other providers of services to eligible persons. Those

1 request-for-proposal procedures shall include a requirement that a private agency
2 that applies for a grant under par. (a) include in its grant application proof that the
3 private agency has the cultural competency to provide services under the grant to
4 persons and families in the various cultures in the private agency's target population
5 and that cultural competency is incorporated in the private agency's policies,
6 administration, and practices. In awarding the grants under par. (a), the
7 department of health and family services shall consider the need for those grants to
8 be distributed both on a statewide basis and in the areas of the state with the greatest
9 need for 2nd-chance homes and the need to provide placements for children who are
10 voluntarily placed in a 2nd-chance home as well as for children who are placed in
11 a 2nd-chance home by court order.

12 **SECTION 9.** 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. 'Adolescent services and pregnancy prevention programs.'

14 For adolescent services and pregnancy prevention programs under ss. ~~46.93, 46.99,~~
15 and 46.995, ~~\$1,816,500~~ in each fiscal year. \$1,367,100 ✓

16 **SECTION 10.** 50.90 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 50.90 (2) "Organization" means a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~
18 46.856 (1) (b), a nonprofit corporation, a for-profit stock corporation, a cooperative,
19 a partnership, a limited liability company or a sole proprietorship.

20 **SECTION 11.** 85.55 of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **85.55 Safe-ride grant program.** The department may award grants to any
22 county or municipality or to any nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~
23 66.0129 (6) (b), to cover the costs of transporting persons suspected of having a
24 prohibited alcohol concentration, as defined in s. 340.01 (46m), from any premises
25 licensed under ch. 125 to sell alcohol beverages to their places of residence. The

1 amount of a grant under this section may not exceed 50% of the costs necessary to
2 provide the service. The liability of a provider of a safe-ride program to persons
3 transported under the program is limited to the amounts required for an automobile
4 liability policy under s. 344.15 (1). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid
5 from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5) (ek).

6 **SECTION 12.** 895.48 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin
7 Act 74, is amended to read:

8 895.48 (1m) (intro.) Any physician or athletic trainer licensed under ch. 448,
9 chiropractor licensed under ch. 446, dentist licensed under ch. 447, emergency
10 medical technician licensed under s. 146.50, first responder certified under s. 146.50
11 (8), physician assistant licensed under ch. 448, registered nurse licensed under ch.
12 441, or a massage therapist or bodyworker issued a certificate under ch. 460 who
13 renders voluntary health care to a participant in an athletic event or contest
14 sponsored by a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 66.0129 (6) (b),
15 a private school, as defined in s. 115.001 (3r), a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93~~
16 ~~(1m) (e)~~ 46.856 (1) (b), or a school, as defined in s. 609.655 (1) (c), is immune from civil
17 liability for his or her acts or omissions in rendering that care if all of the following
18 conditions exist:

19 (END)

D - NOTE

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1607/P2dn

DAK/jdr

keep

date

To Sue Jablonsky:

This redraft corrects the amendment to s. 49.175 (1) (ze) 7.,[✓] stats. I obtained the figure from Erin Fath. A bill that she has requested from Pam Kahler will repeal all of s. 49.175 (1) (ze) 7., but, in case that bill is not included in the compilation of the budget bill, this one must be fixed.

Debora A. Kennedy
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0137
E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1607/P2dn
DAK:jld:rs

January 28, 2003

To Sue Jablonsky:

This redraft corrects the amendment to s. 49.175 (1) (ze) 7., stats. I obtained the figure from Erin Fath. A bill that she has requested from Pam Kahler will repeal all of s. 49.175 (1) (ze) 7., but, in case that bill is not included in the compilation of the budget bill, this one must be fixed.

Debora A. Kennedy
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0137
E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1607/P3

DAK:jld:jf

D-NOTE

DOA:.....Jablonsky - Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and
Pregnancy Services Board and services

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

don't gen

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board (board) has 13 members and is attached to DOA. The executive director of the Women's Council is a nonvoting member who serves as permanent chairperson of the board. The six voting members of the board are required to represent an equal balance of points of view on pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services. Board staff salaries and board operating expenses are paid by a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue. The board must award not more than \$439,300 (from a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue—service moneys) annually for grants to nonprofit corporations or public agencies to provide adolescent pregnancy prevention programs or pregnancy services that include health care, education, counseling, and vocational training. Grant recipients must provide matching funds equal to 20% of the grant awarded. Prohibited activities under the grants include supplying or promoting written material that has a religious content and purchasing or dispensing contraceptives in adolescent health clinics in schools.

This bill eliminates the board and the grant program of the board.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 15.105 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 2.** 20.434 of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 3.** 20.445 (3) (md) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (3) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* The amounts in the schedule, less
5 the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3), for aids to individuals or organizations and
6 to be transferred to the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.255 (2) (kh) and (kp),
7 20.433 (1) (k), ~~20.434 (1) (kp) and (ky)~~, 20.435 (3) (kc), (kd), (km), and (ky), (5) (ky),
8 (7) (ky), and (8) (kx), 20.465 (4) (k), and 20.835 (2) (kf). All block grant moneys
9 received for these purposes from the federal government or any of its agencies, all
10 moneys transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, section 9223 (17), from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (o), and all moneys recovered under s.
12 49.143 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 **SECTION 4.** 20.505 (4) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (h) *Program services.* The amounts in the schedule to carry out the
15 responsibilities of divisions, commissions, and boards attached to the department of
16 administration, other than the board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent
17 pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board~~, and the public records board,
18 and to carry out the responsibilities of special and executive committees. All moneys
19 received from fees which are authorized by law or administrative rule to be collected
20 by any division, board or commission attached to the department, other than the

1 board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent pregnancy prevention and~~
2 ~~pregnancy services board~~, and the public records board, and all moneys received from
3 fees that are authorized by law or executive order to be collected by any special or
4 executive committee shall be credited to this appropriation account and used to carry
5 out the purposes for which collected.

6 **SECTION 5.** 20.9275 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.9275 (1) (c) "Organization" means a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s.
8 ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 66.0129 (6) (b), or a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 46.856
9 (1) (b).

10 **SECTION 6.** 20.9275 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.9275 (2) (intro.) No state agency or local governmental unit may authorize
12 payment of funds of this state, of any local governmental unit or, subject to sub. (3m),
13 of federal funds passing through the state treasury as a grant, subsidy or other
14 funding that wholly or partially or directly or indirectly involves pregnancy
15 programs, projects or services, that is a grant, subsidy or other funding under s.
16 ~~46.93, 46.99, 46.995, 253.05, 253.07, 253.08 or 253.085~~ or 42 USC 701 to 710, if any
17 of the following applies:

18 **SECTION 7.** 46.93 of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 8.** 46.997 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 46.997 (2) (b) The department of health and family services shall award the
21 grants under par. (a) on a competitive basis and according to request-for-proposal
22 procedures that the department of health and family services shall prescribe in
23 consultation with the department of workforce development, ~~the adolescent~~
24 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board~~, local health departments, as
25 defined in s. 250.01 (4), and other providers of services to eligible persons. Those

1 request-for-proposal procedures shall include a requirement that a private agency
2 that applies for a grant under par. (a) include in its grant application proof that the
3 private agency has the cultural competency to provide services under the grant to
4 persons and families in the various cultures in the private agency's target population
5 and that cultural competency is incorporated in the private agency's policies,
6 administration, and practices. In awarding the grants under par. (a), the
7 department of health and family services shall consider the need for those grants to
8 be distributed both on a statewide basis and in the areas of the state with the greatest
9 need for 2nd-chance homes and the need to provide placements for children who are
10 voluntarily placed in a 2nd-chance home as well as for children who are placed in
11 a 2nd-chance home by court order.

12 **SECTION 9.** 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. 'Adolescent services and pregnancy prevention programs.'

14 For adolescent services and pregnancy prevention programs under ss. ~~46.93, 46.99,~~
15 and 46.995, \$1,816,500 \$1,367,100 in each fiscal year.

16 **SECTION 10.** 50.90 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 50.90 (2) "Organization" means a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~
18 46.856 (1) (b), a nonprofit corporation, a for-profit stock corporation, a cooperative,
19 a partnership, a limited liability company or a sole proprietorship.

20 **SECTION 11.** 85.55 of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **85.55 Safe-ride grant program.** The department may award grants to any
22 county or municipality or to any nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~
23 66.0129 (6) (b), to cover the costs of transporting persons suspected of having a
24 prohibited alcohol concentration, as defined in s. 340.01 (46m), from any premises
25 licensed under ch. 125 to sell alcohol beverages to their places of residence. The

1 amount of a grant under this section may not exceed 50% of the costs necessary to
2 provide the service. The liability of a provider of a safe-ride program to persons
3 transported under the program is limited to the amounts required for an automobile
4 liability policy under s. 344.15 (1). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid
5 from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5) (ek).

6 **SECTION 12.** 895.48 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin
7 Act 74, is amended to read:

8 895.48 (1m) (intro.) Any physician or athletic trainer licensed under ch. 448,
9 chiropractor licensed under ch. 446, dentist licensed under ch. 447, emergency
10 medical technician licensed under s. 146.50, first responder certified under s. 146.50
11 (8), physician assistant licensed under ch. 448, registered nurse licensed under ch.
12 441, or a massage therapist or bodyworker issued a certificate under ch. 460 who
13 renders voluntary health care to a participant in an athletic event or contest
14 sponsored by a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 66.0129 (6) (b),
15 a private school, as defined in s. 115.001 (3r), a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93~~
16 ~~(1m) (e)~~ 46.856 (1) (b), or a school, as defined in s. 609.655 (1) (c), is immune from civil
17 liability for his or her acts or omissions in rendering that care if all of the following
18 conditions exist:

19 (END)

D-NOTE

D-NOTE

To Sue Jablonsky:

removes the treatment
of ss. 20.445(3)(md) and
49.175(1)(ze) 7. to

This draft reconciled LRB-1607/P2 and

LRB-1752/P1. Both LRB-1607 and LRB-1752^v
should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

DAK

It does not remove the treatment of s. 46.93.[✓]

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1607/P3dn
DAK:jld:jf

February 6, 2003

To Sue Jablonsky:

This draft removes the treatment of ss. 20.445 (3) (md) and 49.175 (1) (ze) 7. to reconcile LRB-1607/P2 and LRB-1752/P1. It does not remove the treatment of s. 46.93. Both LRB-1607 and LRB-1752 should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Debora A. Kennedy
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0137
E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1607/P3
DAK:jld:jf

DOA:.....Jablonsky – BB0381, Eliminate Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention
and Pregnancy Services Board and services

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Under current law, the Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention and Pregnancy Services Board (board) has 13 members and is attached to DOA. The executive director of the Women's Council is a nonvoting member who serves as permanent chairperson of the board. The six voting members of the board are required to represent an equal balance of points of view on pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services. Board staff salaries and board operating expenses are paid by a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue. The board must award not more than \$439,300 (from a combination of general purpose revenues and program revenue—service moneys) annually for grants to nonprofit corporations or public agencies to provide adolescent pregnancy prevention programs or pregnancy services that include health care, education, counseling, and vocational training. Grant recipients must provide matching funds equal to 20% of the grant awarded. Prohibited activities under the grants include supplying or promoting written material that has a religious content and purchasing or dispensing contraceptives in adolescent health clinics in schools.

This bill eliminates the board and the grant program of the board.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 15.105 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 2.** 20.434 of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 3.** 20.505 (4) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (4) (h) *Program services.* The amounts in the schedule to carry out the
5 responsibilities of divisions, commissions, and boards attached to the department of
6 administration, other than the board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent~~
7 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board,~~ and the public records board,
8 and to carry out the responsibilities of special and executive committees. All moneys
9 received from fees which are authorized by law or administrative rule to be collected
10 by any division, board or commission attached to the department, other than the
11 board on aging and long-term care, ~~the adolescent pregnancy prevention and~~
12 ~~pregnancy services board,~~ and the public records board, and all moneys received from
13 fees that are authorized by law or executive order to be collected by any special or
14 executive committee shall be credited to this appropriation account and used to carry
15 out the purposes for which collected.

16 **SECTION 4.** 20.9275 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.9275 (1) (c) “Organization” means a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s.
18 ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 66.0129 (6) (b), or a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 46.856
19 (1) (b).

20 **SECTION 5.** 20.9275 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.9275 (2) (intro.) No state agency or local governmental unit may authorize
2 payment of funds of this state, of any local governmental unit or, subject to sub. (3m),
3 of federal funds passing through the state treasury as a grant, subsidy or other
4 funding that wholly or partially or directly or indirectly involves pregnancy
5 programs, projects or services, that is a grant, subsidy or other funding under s.
6 46.93, 46.99, 46.995, 253.05, 253.07, 253.08 or 253.085 or 42 USC 701 to 710, if any
7 of the following applies:

8 **SECTION 6.** 46.93 of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 7.** 46.997 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 46.997 (2) (b) The department of health and family services shall award the
11 grants under par. (a) on a competitive basis and according to request-for-proposal
12 procedures that the department of health and family services shall prescribe in
13 consultation with the department of workforce development, ~~the adolescent~~
14 ~~pregnancy prevention and pregnancy services board~~, local health departments, as
15 defined in s. 250.01 (4), and other providers of services to eligible persons. Those
16 request-for-proposal procedures shall include a requirement that a private agency
17 that applies for a grant under par. (a) include in its grant application proof that the
18 private agency has the cultural competency to provide services under the grant to
19 persons and families in the various cultures in the private agency's target population
20 and that cultural competency is incorporated in the private agency's policies,
21 administration, and practices. In awarding the grants under par. (a), the
22 department of health and family services shall consider the need for those grants to
23 be distributed both on a statewide basis and in the areas of the state with the greatest
24 need for 2nd-chance homes and the need to provide placements for children who are

1 voluntarily placed in a 2nd-chance home as well as for children who are placed in
2 a 2nd-chance home by court order.

3 **SECTION 8.** 50.90 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 50.90 (2) “Organization” means a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~
5 46.856 (1) (b), a nonprofit corporation, a for-profit stock corporation, a cooperative,
6 a partnership, a limited liability company or a sole proprietorship.

7 **SECTION 9.** 85.55 of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **85.55 Safe-ride grant program.** The department may award grants to any
9 county or municipality or to any nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~
10 66.0129 (6) (b), to cover the costs of transporting persons suspected of having a
11 prohibited alcohol concentration, as defined in s. 340.01 (46m), from any premises
12 licensed under ch. 125 to sell alcohol beverages to their places of residence. The
13 amount of a grant under this section may not exceed 50% of the costs necessary to
14 provide the service. The liability of a provider of a safe-ride program to persons
15 transported under the program is limited to the amounts required for an automobile
16 liability policy under s. 344.15 (1). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid
17 from the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5) (ek).

18 **SECTION 10.** 895.48 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 Wisconsin
19 Act 74, is amended to read:

20 895.48 (1m) (intro.) Any physician or athletic trainer licensed under ch. 448,
21 chiropractor licensed under ch. 446, dentist licensed under ch. 447, emergency
22 medical technician licensed under s. 146.50, first responder certified under s. 146.50
23 (8), physician assistant licensed under ch. 448, registered nurse licensed under ch.
24 441, or a massage therapist or bodyworker issued a certificate under ch. 460 who
25 renders voluntary health care to a participant in an athletic event or contest

1 sponsored by a nonprofit corporation, as defined in s. ~~46.93 (1m) (e)~~ 66.0129 (6) (b),
2 a private school, as defined in s. 115.001 (3r), a public agency, as defined in s. ~~46.93~~
3 ~~(1m) (e)~~ 46.856 (1) (b), or a school, as defined in s. 609.655 (1) (c), is immune from civil
4 liability for his or her acts or omissions in rendering that care if all of the following
5 conditions exist:

6

(END)